FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHINGY i, DG, 2063
October 12, 2000

Thomas F. Lee, Treasuter

American Federation of Musiciens -
Tempo Political Centributions
Commitiee

1501 Broadway, Suite 600

New York, WY 10036

Tdentification Mumber: COng73627

Reference: Mid-Year (1/01/99-6/30/99), Year End {7/01/99-12/31/99} and April
Quarterly (1/01/00-3/31/00) Reports :

Dcar MMr, Lee:

This lettar is to ipform you that as of Clctober 11, 2000 the Commission has pot
received yOUT TeSPONSE 10 our Tequests for additional information dated Septeiiher 20,
2000, These notices request information esscatial to full public disclosure of your federal
election campaign finances. To ensure comphiance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (the Act, please respond to these requests (Copics enclosed}.

An adequate response must be received at the Commission by November 1, 2004,
Adequate responses received on o hefore this date will be taken miv consideration 1
determining whether pudit action will be imitiated. Requests for extensions of time in
which to respond will nat be considered. Failure to provide an adequate response by
this date may result in an audit of the commmittes. Failure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may also resuit in an enforcement action against the commmittes. Any response
submitted by your commiites wall e placed on the public regord and will be considered
by the Commission prior to taking enforcement action. - -

- Hldfuﬁ sheuld have ARy guestions” regarding this matter, please.uuntact_ﬁnmas F.
wAaxwell, 17T oy our 1oll-free number (8007 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then piess 2




1o reach the Reports Analysis Division} or our local number (202) 694-1 130,
Cincerely,

Q) EFh—

John D. Gibson
Asgistant 3taff Darector
Reports Analysts Division

Enclosures




FEBERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WadHINGT O, DUC. Hkébd

Thomas F. Lee, Treasurer

American Federation of Musicians -
Tempa Political Contributions
Canunittes '

1501 Broadway, Suite 600

New York, NY 10036

. SEP 20 2
Tdentification Number: COon73627
Reference: Year End Report (7/01/99-12/31/99)
Dear Mr. Lee:

This Jetter is prompted by the Commission's preliminaty review of the TEpOTtS)
refercnced above. The review raised questions concerning cerain information contained
in the repori(s). An ilemization fellows:

_Please provide a Schedule A to support the entry reported on Line 16 of the
Detailed Summary Page. All refunds received from federal candidates and
comnmittees must be itemized en Schedule A regardless of the ameount of the

refund. 2 TU.5.C. §434(h)

_Line 21{a) of the Detailed Summary Page should only be used te teport the
federa] and non-federal shares of allocable activities. 1f your commuitiee hes
only one account, the total operating expenditures (administrative expenses)
should be reported on Line 21(b). Please amend your report to conlirm the
naturs of your expenditures and to provide the total on the appropriate line.

Please amend Schedule B supporiing Line 23 hy providing the address,
office souyht including state and comgressional district, if applicable, for
each contribution made. 11 CFR §104.3(0)(3)(ii) and (¥)

A written response or an amendment to your original report(e) correcting the above
problem{s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (13) days
of the date of this latter. If you need assistance, please feel fhee o contact me on ot
toll-free number, (800) 424-9530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports




Analysis Division). My local number is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

‘Em..fyf%w%?

Thomas F. Maxwell, EiI
Repotts Analyst
284 Reports Analysis Division




